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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 4:32 PM
To: Helen Van Kalker
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - March 2019

 

Meetings & Events, March 2019 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

March 2019 

  

April Members' Event 

FINAL REMINDER - registrations close COB This Thursday, 28th March 

Given registration so far we suspect that many of you have still not registered for 
next weeks Members' Event. 

View the current attendance list here. 

Please make sure you register before close of business Thursday 28th March. 

Register here. 

Thursday 4th April 

Board Meeting 
12:00noon - 4:30pm 
 
Moseley 1 Room, Stamford Grand Adelaide, 
2 Jetty Road, Glenelg, SA 
 
 
Members' Twilight Cruise & Dinner 
5:00pm - 6:30pm 
Meet at Marina Pier in front of Outback Jack's 
Restaurant at 4:30pm for 4:45pm boarding 
12 Holdfast Promenade, Glenelg Marina, SA 

6:45pm - 10:45pm 
Ellenika Traditional Greek Taverna, Glenelg 
Marina, SA 

AU$150pp (ex GST) 
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Friday 5th April  
Members' Meeting 
8:30am - 1:30pm 
Moseley 1-3 Room, Stamford Grand Adelaide, 
2 Jetty Road, Glenelg, SA 

AU$130pp (ex GST) 

The Members' Meeting agenda will include 
updates on National Precast's operations 
and technical matters, as well as: 

 Precast in online learning workshop by 
Natalie Lloyd (UTS) 

 Face to face interviewing by Natalie 
Martin (Caccia Recruitment) 

 Opal Tower - precaster, engineer & 
legal perspectives by Nick Leos 
(Evolution Precast), Geoff Fletcher 
(Euro Precast) and Sean O'Sullivan 
(Moray & Agnew) 

 Legal update by Sean O'Sullivan 
(Moray & Agnew) 

 
 

 
 

Accommodation 
 

Stamford Grand Adelaide 
2 Jetty Road, Glenelg, SA 

Please call the hotel's reservations on 08 8376 1222 and quote "NPC020419". 

 

 

2019 Members' Events 

June Members' Event 
Thursday 20th - Friday 21st June 

Sydney 

August Members' Event 
Thursday 8th - Friday 9th August 

Perth 

November Members' Event 
Thursday 21st - Friday 22nd November 

Melbourne 
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